

Dear Mr Jones,

I am Lt.Martinez and I am [] assignment in Kampala. I will finish my mission here [the] next month. One of your friends told me that you will be my replacement here and that you are interested in information about daily life here and the conditions of the facilities.

Comment [B1]: Insert preposition 'on' for cohesion.

Comment [B2]: Eliminate definite article.

Firstly, you should know that we live in Kampala barracks and here we have every thing that is necessary for living, such as: TV, radio, internet and also , each country has a N.S.E (National support element) who help us with our satellite phone and [post] service. On the whole, the facilities are in very good condition.

Comment [B3]: More appropriate to use adjective 'postal'

Futhermore, I can tell you that we do our daily work in a compound ten kilometres away. [XXX] This work has been a challenge for me, and I am very proud for contribution in helping the citizens here.

Comment [B4]: Maximum length exceeded (110 words)

Finally, I am sure you will have a very rewarding and productive time here, and in case you need more information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards.

Lt Martinez.

TAREA 2

14,Peters Street.
Kampala 25024
Uganda
01 October 2011

Maj Harry
Sully Proud'homme avenue 32.
Strasbourg.

Dear Mr Sebastian,

I am writing to you from Kampala where I have been assigned since last August .

Firstly, I hope everything is going well for you and for your family.

I was thinking of you because yesterday I met Captain Smith. He told me that he is your friend, and like me he was on [assignmentment] with you in Strasbourg.

Comment [B5]: Spelling, correct: "assignment"

He is [] very nice, enthusiastic person, he likes sports a lot and being with his family.

Comment [B6]: Insert article 'a'

Also he is [] a very good professional and a hard worker. On the other hand, I don't like his appearance very much ,because [sometimes] his uniform is old and grubby , and this is surprising for me to see in a military person.

Comment [B7]: More natural to change word order to 'He is Also'

I look forward to hearing from you.

Comment [B8]: His uniform cannot 'sometimes' be 'old', "suggest: "he sometimes wears an old and grubby/shabby uniform"

Best regards,

Lt Martinez

TAREA 3.

14,Peters Street.

Kampala 25024
Uganda
01 October 2011

Maj Harry
Sully Proud'homme avenue 32.
Strasbourg.

Dear Harry,

I am writing to you from Kampala where I have been assigned since last August

Firstly, I hope everything is going well for you and for your family.

Yesterday we have been visited by Spanish Ambassador, he wanted to know our tasks here in Kampala. Furthermore, he has informed us that our work is known in every word and the international news are being positives.

On the other hand, he visited the facilities and he spoke with the Somalis militaries and he was very happy to check their work there.

During the visit, the Ambassador who is a sportsman, he tried jumping a pool and he slipped in, but it was only an anecdote.

Finally the Ambassador he was grateful to us, and we are very proud about this visit that cheered us a lot.

Best regards

Lt Martinez

Comment [B9]: If you use 'yesterday' you cannot follow it with present perfect, correct: "Yesterday we were visited"

Comment [B10]: Insert definite article 'the'

Comment [B11]: Meaning lost here, suggest: "our work is known everywhere"

Comment [B12]: News is uncountable, correct: "news is being positive."

Comment [B13]: Correct: "Somali"

Comment [B14]: False friend, Military is an adjective in English, correct: "soldiers/troops"

Comment [B15]: Not required here.

Comment [B16]: Not required here.

Comment [B17]: Poor construction, correct: "of his visit, which cheered us up a lot."

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	TAREA <hr/> Comentario del corrector The tasks contain some errors but not enough to cripple the intended meanings.
X	X			DESCRIPCIÓN	
X	X			NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	Puntos fuertes The three pieces are quite easy to understand and are well organized.				
	Puntos débiles Sometimes there are slight corruptions of meaning due to poor construction or word order.				
PRECISIÓN	Grammatically quite sound for these tasks yet there are some problems with articles, pronouns and prepositions. You might want to check your use of the present perfect. The pronoun errors at comments 15 and 16 are acceptable for spoken English bur not for written.				

